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19 March 2010 

Dear Mr Farthing 

General Medical Council - Dr Jane Barton 

I write to inform you that Dr Barton has not appealed against the order made by’ the l:itncss to 

Practise Panel on 29 January 2010. Accordingly, Dr Barton is subject to those conditions, placed on 

her registration, deterlnined by the Fitness to Practise Panel. The conditions will remain in place for 

three years. 

The case has now been passed to the GMC’s Case Review Team who will be responsible for 

monitoring Dr Barton’s conditions while they are in place. 

At a future date, and prior to the expiry of three years, Dr Barton will attend a reviewing hearing. 

We, or the General Medical Council, will write to notify you of the date of the Review hearing when 

it is known. For this reason, we would be grateful if you could keep us informed should your address 

details change. 

Kind regards 
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